TINTAGEL PARISH COUNCIL



'Tintagel's Great Seal'

Clerk: Carolyn Y. May

Phone: 01726 210139

E-mail: clerk@tintagelparishcouncil.gov.uk

Website: www.tintagelparishcouncil.gov.uk

A2 Victoria Advent House Station Approach

Roche

Cornwall PL₂6 8LG

18th May 2020

Minutes of the Virtual Meeting of Tintagel Parish Council Wednesday 13th May 2020

Present: Cllr Flower (Chairman), Cllr Brooks, Cllr Goward, Cllr Harper, Cllr Pearse, Cllr Callcut, Cllr Tremain

Members of the Public: four

Prior to the commencement of the meeting, the Clerk read out the notice relating to the recording/ filming of the meeting and advised all participants that the meeting would be recorded by the Clerk.

Apologies: None

Declarations of Interest: None

Invitation to members of the public to speak prior to the meeting:

No requests had been received, to address the Parish Council.

AGENDA

MINUTES

Minute 01 - 2020/21

The Minutes from the Parish Council Meeting, held on the 4th March 2020 were considered by Members, on a page by page basis. No issues were raised in relation to the same.

It was **proposed** by Cllr. Goward **seconded** by Cllr. Flower and RESOLVED that the minutes be signed as a true record of the meeting. Six in favour, one abstention. **Carried**.

PLANNING MATTERS

Minute 02 – 2020/21

PA20/01956 - Truckle, Trelake Lane, Treknow PL34 0EW. No objection to the application was recorded previously, following consultation with Members of the Parish Council, under the delegated powers granted to the Chairman and Clerk.

PA20/00569/PREAPP – 1-6 Camelot Flats. Castle View, Tintagel, PL34 0DH. No objection to the application was recorded previously, following consultation with Members of the Parish Council, under the delegated powers granted to the Chairman and Clerk.

PLANNING DECISIONS – Noted

FINANCE

Accounts Payable - Appendix D

Minute 03- 2020/2021

Members considered the schedule of payments to be made.

It was proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Goward and RESOLVED that the schedule of accounts, at Appendix D. would be accepted. Unanimous. **Carried.**

The Clerk advised the Meeting that she had received notification of a downward variation of Business Rates for the public lavatories, from the Business Rates division of Cornwall Council.

DRAFT ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

The Clerk presented the Draft (Unaudited Accounts) for the financial year 2019/20. These accounts are publicly displayed on the Parish Council website.

There are two separate parts to the said accounts, one relating to the Parish Council (Income and Expenditure), the other to the Tintagel Visitor Centre (Income and Expenditure).

The Clerk commenced her address on the matter of the accounts, by alluding, in the first instance to the Parish Council Income and Expenditure.

In relation to Staffing Costs, the Clerk stated that, although the Members had authorised the Clerk to be placed in a pension scheme, she had declined to do this for the present – on the grounds that it would be too onerous upon the Parish.

Cllr Tremain asked if the Clerk had been reimbursed for the personal monies expended by her, in relation to a Parish Council Invoice. At the time in question, the Parish Council's business account could not address the invoice. Unfortunately, the creditor was facing financial challenges and required the funds, therefore the Clerk had discharged the account on behalf of the Parish Council. The Clerk confirmed that she had been reimbursed the sum of £3,000.

Members then received the Tintagel Visitor Centre Accounts.

Cllr Goward queried the stated deficit in relation to the Tintagel Brochure. Cllr Harper advised that there were still monies to be collected from advertisers (circa: £3,060).

The Clerk advised the meeting that there had been a substantial investment in both the fabric and stock for the TVC and that it was unfortunate that the village has effectively had to close down this season.

Cllr Goward asked about the TVC Business Rates. The Clerk stated that she had, immediately the lockdown was announced, corresponded with Cornwall Council, requesting a reduction in the TVC Business Rates. We are still awaiting a response to the same.

Cllr Goward felt that there was a need to discuss the on-going losses of the TVC, which are substantial. He felt that it was unfair that the Parishioners should have to meet the losses year on year.

Cllr Brooks advised the meeting that, two years ago, during precept discussions, the year on year TVC losses were discussed. At that juncture, the Members agreed at that the TVC would be given a further 12 months to improve its income performance. That period has long expired. The Clerk reclaimed £19,300 in VAT, which was 'ring-fenced' for the TVC but that sum has now been used. He added that the situation cannot be permitted to continue as the monies being used belongs to the Parishioners. The facility has to be viable and provide best value for the Parish.

Minute 04- 2020/2021

It was **proposed** by Cllr Brooks, **seconded** by Cllr Flower and RESOLVED that that all Members should give this matter some consideration between now and the next meeting, in order that a decision can be made in relation to the future of the TVC. The matter is to be listed as an agenda item for the next meeting. Unanimous. **Carried.**

PROJECT ADVANCEMENT

Cllr Goward requested that the Clerk provide the Meeting with an update on the project at Trenale Lane.

The Clerk reminded Members that the presentation received from the CLLD representative alluded to available finance and the need to attempt, at least, to secure a mortgage for the property. In the event that a mortgage was not able to be secured, then EU funding may be available.

In order to progress the matter, the Clerk requested that the Members give permission for the Clerk to submit mortgage applications on behalf of the Parish Council. There would be no risk in doing so. Rather – it is an exercise to 'test the water'. It was **agreed** that the Clerk should progress this matter.

A further project relates to the development of the new website with Impress 51.

The Clerk stated that work had commenced on the site but halted to the lockdown. This will be progressed by the Clerk

INTERNAL AUDITOR APPOINTMENT

The Clerk advised the Meeting that the current Internal Auditor has retired and that another must be sought. She added that it would be her preference for an independent person, outwith Cornwall be appointed.

It was suggested that the work could be undertaken by Simon A. Martin Accountants or by a team at Devon County Council.

It was agreed that the Clerk would investigate the options put forward.

CO-OPTION

The Clerk has spoken to Democratic Services at Cornwall Council, in relation to co-option. She stated that the Parish Council has, on two previous occasions, advertised co-option opportunities. Whilst some of the positions were filled, the full quota was not achieved. The Clerk advised that, where co-option opportunities were available and had been previously advertised, there was no obligation to advertise further and that the Parish Council would be within its rights to co-opt without further announcements.

The Clerk advised the meeting that there were two Parishioners who had expressed an interest to be coopted to the Parish Council but added that she would like to await confirmation from Cornwall Council, that the Parish Council was free to co-opt without further advertising.

The Members were also advised of the resignation of Cllr Mary Dyer, as a Member of the Parish Council.

It was **agreed** that the positions would be advertised on the Parish website and applications for cooption considered.

MEMBER RESIGNATION

It was **agreed** that the Clerk would draft a thank you letter to Cllr Dyer, expressing the thanks of the Members for Cllr Dyers' long service to the Parish Council.

DONATION REQUEST

The Clerk advised the Meeting that a request had been made by a local group, for a donation. The group is currently making PPE kit for local surgeries/ hospitals etc but is having to finance postage themselves.

Minute 05- 2020/2021

It was **proposed** by Cllr Flower, **seconded** by Cllr Goward and RESOLVED that the Parish Council would provide a donation of £100.00 to the group. Unanimous. **Carried.**

Cllr Jordan pledged a further £100.00 to the group and asked that their representative should be provided with his contact details.

UPDATES

• Lavatories - TVC/ Trevena Square

Minute 06- 2020/2021

The Clerk enquired about the plans to re-open the public lavatories in the village. It was **proposed** by Cllr Flower, **seconded** by Cllr Tremain and RESOLVED that the lavatories at Trevena Square and at the TVC would not be re-opened until it was safe and appropriate. Unanimous. **Carried.**

Bossiney Building

The Clerk requested the views of the Members in relation to the ex-lavatory building at Bossiney. She advised the meeting that the water supply to the facility had been cut off, as had the electricity.

Cllr Tremain alluded to the letter that the Clerk had been asked to write, in relation the procurement process employed by representatives of the Parish Council when the building had been acquired by the Parish Council.

The Clerk advised the meeting that a letter had been sent to the ex-employee responsible for overseeing the acquisition. The letter had contained a number of pertinent questions, which had required cogent responses. However, the ex-employee of the Parish Council had failed to respond to the same. A follow up letter was also forwarded to the same ex-employee, but the Clerk had not received a response to the second letter either.

Cllr Tremain asked what the process was, going forward. The Clerk advised that the next steps were a matter to be considered under a Part II discussion, in conjunction with advice received.

Members discussed possible uses for the Bossiney building, until the issues surrounding its procurement can be settled.

It was agreed that the building could provide a suitable storage space for the Parish Council.

The Clerk highlighted the fact that a suitable door would have to be installed, along with window protection (one window was recently smashed) and suitable security measures taken (there have been reports of two persons loitering at the rear of the building) to ensure that nefarious activity is discouraged.

It was suggested that the available space at the facility could be maximised by removing the sanitary ware and partitions. Members **agreed** that Cllr Callcut should meet with Mr Andy Pearce in order to assess the work to be carried out.

CORRESPONDENCE

The Clerk appraised Members of a recent item of correspondence, received from the Community Link Officer at Cornwall Council. The Officer enquired whether Tintagel Parish Council would wish to participate in providing a venue for a regular Farmers Market in the village.

Members discussed the matter and **agreed** that the Clerk should register an interest, on behalf of the Parish Council. However, it was stressed that the vendors must not compete with village businesses, in respect of item type.

The Meeting Closed at 19.56 hours

Next Meeting: Wednesday 3rd June

MAY PAYMENT SCHEDULE

APPENDIX D

Date	Туре	Payee	Amount (Net)	VAT	Total	BUS BANK BAL
13052020						35085.89
13th May 2020	BACS	Andy Pearce	961.50	0.00	961.50	
13th May 2020	BACS	Western Supply	16.42	3.28	19.70	
13th May 2020	BACS	SeaDog IT	25.00	0.00	25.00	
13th May 2020	BACS	Viking	115.13	23.03	138.16	
TPC Total			1118.05	26.31	1144.36	
13th May 2020	BACS	Tormark	347.68	0.00	347.68	
13th May 2020	BACS	Tormark	525.14	0.00	525.14	
13th May 2020	BACS	Tormark	9.72	0.00	9.72	
TVC Total			882.54	0.00	882.54	
Payments Exceeding £500 (net) - not Listed						
Apr-20	DD	Cornwall Council -				PAID
Apr-20		Rates	1238.1	0.00	1238.10	01052020
2020-21	Income					
Apr-20	BACS	Loan - from CM	3000.00	0.00	3000.00	3000.00
Apr-20	BACS	Cornwall Council	54893.06	0.00	54893.06	57766.44
TPC Income						60766.44

Bank Reconciliation

PC BUS BANK	
Income MAY	
2020	0.00
Bank Balance	
after DD/SO	35085.89
TPC Transactions	
(ibid)	-1144.36
TVC Transactions	-1238.1

(ibid)	
Total	
Transactions	-2382.46
Reconciled Sum	32703.43

